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CC:

Subject:| FW: HSAC Follow Up

Date:|2015/11/30 10:35:33

Due Date:|{2015/11/29 19:00:00

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

HDE© ]

I followed up with Lauren and she has not heard back on locking in the time for
the CVE in-person. Could you send a note and reply all to this asking for a
response?

(b)(6)

Homeland Security Advisory Council

Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6) office

cell

For information about the Homeland Security Advisory Council, go to

www.dhs.gov/homeland-security-advisory-council

From: [b)(®) |

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 5:14 PM

To: [&® [b)(6) [b)(6)
[b)(6) | Selim, George

Subject: HSAC Follow Up

DHS-01-0221-000029



All,

I just wanted to briefly touch base on a few things that are pending from our last
call.

George [P)©®) | and [®)6) |- T know you were planning on meeting at some
point to get coffee and discuss the subcommittee’s efforts, as well as possible
additional names to add to the SME list. Just won
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